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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Settlement Agreement 1s made and entered into this
J@éil day of January 1989, by and between the State of New York,
by Robert Abraﬁs,“Attorney General, and Panasonic Company, a
division of Matsuéhita Electric Corporation of America
(hereinafter referred to as "Panasonic"). The terms of this
Agreement shall be available to all States and the District of
Columbia with the exception of Hawaii (the "States”) as provided
under the terms of paragraph 7 hereto. ‘

WHEREAS, the State of New York will, within 20 days of the
execution of this Agreement, file-a Complaint for damages and
injunctive relieflegainst Panaeonic, alleging violations of
federal and state antitrust laws on its own behalf and es garens
patriae on behalf of natural person citizens of New York State
who have purchased Panasonic and/or Technics Products, as defined
herein, during the period of the.alleged conspiracy;

WHEREAS, Panasonic denies t.he alleg_ations seygdy forth in the
State's Complaint; and ' |

.WHEREAS} the parties have.determined it to be in their best
interests to resolve this dispute and enter into thie Settlement
Agreement:

NOW, THEREFORE, WITNESSETH: -

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS
As used herein:
A. "Panasonic ana/or Technics Products" means all consumer

electronics products and home appliances manufactured and/or
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distribhted by Panasonic under the Panasonic or Technics brand
names for which suggestedvminimum retail prices or “Go"iprices
were issued by Panasonic to its customers who resell such
products to end-user consumers.

B. "Relevant Panasonic and Technics Products" means the
consumer electronics products manufactured and/or distributed by
defendant Panasonic identified in Attachment A hereto.

C. "Go Prices" means suggested minimum retail prices issued
by Panasonic between March i} 1988, throuéh and including August
31, 1988.

| D. "Qualified Purchaser" means a natural person or a
Plaintiff State which purchased one or more of the Relevant
Panasonic and Technics Products between March 1, 1988 and August
31,_1988, and, in th;‘event that the Qualified'Purchaser is a
natural person, resided within the State of New York or other
state participating in this Settlement Agreement ("Plaintiff
State") at the time of such purchase or purchases.

E. "Plaintiff" means the State of New York in its sovereign

capacity and as parens patriae on behalf of all naturai person

citizens of New idrk State whéthave purchased Panasonic and/or
Technics Products during the period of the alleged conspiracy.

F. "Attorney General" means the Attornéy General of the
State of New York.

G. "Defendant" mears Matsushita Electric Corporatign of
America ("Panasonic") and its affiiiates, subsidiaries,
divisions, and other organizational ﬁnits of any kind, which sold

Panasonic énd/or Technics Products as defined herein, their
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successbrsvand assigns, and their officers, directors, émployees,
agents, representatives and other persons acting on their behalf.

H. "Settlement Account" means an interest-bearing escrow
account established by Plaintiff and Defendant and administered
by a trustee appointed pur§uant to paragraph 4K herein for the
purpose of implementing this Agreement. The principal of the
Séttlemgnt Account shall be funded as described in Section 4
below.

I. "Administration Costs" means all of the costs associated
with administering this Settlement and paying valid claims of
Qualified Purchasers including, but not limited to, notice by
first class mail to all potential Qualified Purchasers who can
reasonably bé identified by any legal means, notice by
publication, printing and copying, review and verification of
‘claims, postage and mailing costs, and attorney's fees and costs
as set forth in paragraph 6é hereto.

A »

SECTION 2. AGREEMENT

Subject to the approval of the Court, the parties agree to
compfomise, settie.and resolvé{fully and‘finally, any and all
claims, actions or causes of action arising under any federal or
state antitrust laws which are_élleged in the Complaint attached
heretp; which Plaintiff had, now has, or may have against

Defendant as of the date of this Agr~ement.




SE‘CTION 3. INJUNCTION

A. Panasonic agrees that, for a period of five (5) vears
from the date of this Agreement, it will not, in violation of anv
federal or New York State antitrust laws, enter into any
contract, combination, conspiracy, agreement or arrangément with
any. New York retailer, dealer or distributor to fix, lower,
fﬁise, peg, maintain or stabilize the retail prices at whicﬁ
Panasonic and/or Technics Products are sold to the public..

B. Panasonic agrees that, for a period of five (5) years
frpm the date oflﬁhis Agreement, it will not terminate, fail to
fill orders of, or discriminate in delivery, credit or other
terms provided to any New York retailer, dealer or distributor of
Pahasonic and/or Technics Products in order to coerce said
rétailer, dealer or distributor to adhere to any of Panasonic's
suggesﬁed retail pricing policies in circumstances in which such
conduct would constitute a violation of federal or New York State
antitrust laws.

C. Within ten (10) days after the Court enters the Final
Judgment and Consent Decree in this matter (the "Final
Judgment"), Panagonic agrees ;o send the letter affixed hereto as
Attachment B hereto to all of its then current New York
retailers, deaiers aﬁd distributors. .

D. Far a period of three (3) years from the date of this
Agreement, Panasonic.éhall notify its retailers, dealers and
distributors that it is their right to determine independently
the prices at which they will sell or advertise Panasonic and/or

Technics Products to consumers by affixing a notice of disclosure




(the "Disclosure") to every page of every list of suggested
retail prices for any Panasonic or Technics product or products
printed subsequent to the date of this Agreement. The Disclosure
shall be in 1anguége substantially similar to thae set forth in
Attachment C here%o, in bold-face type, no smaller than the
typeface used to print the language the Disclosure is intended to
modify. |

E. Panasonic agrees to adhere to the terms of a letter L
agreement Qith the Attorney General, dated Januaryu}’, 19g;‘
which is incorporated herein by reference and will be filed under
seal with the Court as an attachment hereto and to the Final
Judgment. - |

F. This Agreement'shall not be construed in any way to
limit the right of Panasonic to suggest to its retailers, dealers
or distributors retail priées for Panasonic and/er Technics

Products, or to engage in any other behavior that is otherwise

permitted byWsederal and New York State antitrust laws.

- SECTION 4,  MONETARY PAYMENTS

A. No later thaﬁ ten (10) days after the Court's
preliminary approval of this Agreement Panasonlc shall pay into
the Settlement Account the sum of one mllllon dollars (S1 ‘
million) to be available to pay the initial costs of
administering this Settlement, including, without limitation, the

costs associated with providing notice to potential Qualified

Purchasers who are members of the parens patriae group (the

"Initial Payment").
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B. No later than ten (10) days after the Court's final
approval of this Agreement, Panasonic shall pay into the

Settlement Account an additional sum of up to seven and one half

million dollars ($7.5 million). (the "Second Payment"), so that

the combined sumcbf the Initial Payment and the Second Payment
deposited in the Settlement Account totals eight and one half
million dollars (é8.5.million) (the "Combined Payment"), subject
to the provisions of paragraph 4I herein.

' C. Panasonic's payments hereunder have been detefmineé to
bé in an amount to satisfy valid claims of Qualifiea Purchasers
under the procedures described herein and associated
administrative costs of implementation of the Settlehent
Agreement. Defendant is making payment into the settlement fund
solely as compensatory damages and as payment for the associated
administrative costs. The Plaintiff has not sought the
imposition of criminal or civil fines or penalties (or payménts
in lieu thereof) as parts of the settlement. Payments hereunder
do not constitute, nor shall they be construed as or treated as,
payments in lieu of treble damages, fines, penalties, punitive
recoveries or forfeitures.

D. = All Qﬁ&iified Purchasers of Relevant Panasonic and
Technics Products who make valid cléims under Séction 5 herein
shall be paid in the amounts specified in the schedule below,

except where the Attorney General of any Plaintiff State

.increases the payment pursuant to paragraph H(1l) herein, (the

"Consumer Refund"):




Model
Model
Model
Model
Model
Model
Model
Model
Model
Model
Model
Model
Model
Model
Model

Model

SCHEDULE OF CONSUMER REFUNDS

No.
No.-
No.
Nb.
No.
No.
No.
No.
No.
No.
No.
No.
No.
No.
No.

No.

PV 2800:
PV 2812:
PV 4800:
PV 4820:
PV 4860:
PV 4862:
PV 400:

PV 420:

PV 460:

KXT 3000:
KXT 3880:
RKXT 2429:
SA 180:

SCa 830:
SCA 840:

SLP 600:

$19
$20
$22
$21
$26
$19
$45
$38
$20
$17
$17
.$18
$18
$24
$20
$18

per
per
per
per
per
per
per
per
per
per

per

per

per

The foregoing Consumer Refund payments

Purchasers who present valid claims and all

shall be paid from the Settlement Account.

item
item
item
item
item
item.
item -
item
item
item
item
item
item
item
item
item
to Qualified

Administration Costs

E. Panasonic has represented to the Plaintiff that it

beiievés that there are4665,121.Qualifievaurchasers in all of

the States. If all such Qualified Purchasers claim their

Consumer Refunds in the amounts specified in the Schedule of

Consumer Refunds- set forth in paragraph 4D above by making valid

claims, the total amount paid out as Consumer Refunds, not




includiﬁg Administration Costs, would equal sixteen million
dollars ($16 million).

F. 1In the event that valid ciaims of Qualified Purchasers
in all of the Plaintiff States and Administration Costé exceed
the Combined Payﬁént, plus any interest accrued thereon, which
has. been depositéd in the Settlement Account pursuant to
paragraéhs 4A and 4B herein, Panasonic shall make such additional
payments to the Settlement Account of up to seven and one half
miilion dollars ($7.5 million) as are necessary to pay such
claims of all Qualified Purchasers at the rates specified in the
Schedule of Consumer Refunds set forth in paragraph 4D herein,
sgbject to the provisions of paragraph 4I herein. 1In éddition,
Panasonic shall make such additional payments to the Settlement
Account of up to two million dollars ($2 million) as‘are
necessary to pay all Administration Costs of this Settlement
which cannot otherwise be satisifed from the Settlement Account,
including any interest accruedtthereon.

| G. 1In the event that there are mofé than 665,121 bona fide
Qualified Purchasers who presgpt valid claims for Consumer
Refunds, it shall be the obliéation of Panasonic to pay such
additional sums as are necessary to reimburse all such Qualified
Puféhasér claimants accoiding fo the Schedule 6f-Coﬁsumer
Refunds, set.forth in paragraph 4D'herein, and in additién to pay
Administration Costs.

H. If not all Qualified Purchasers claim their refunds such
that as of six months after the date  of the Final Judgment there

are funds remaining in the Settlement Account, whether deposited
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in the Settlement Account pursuant to paragraphs 4A and 4B herein
or accrued thereon as interest, sugh'funds'shall be distributed
among fhe Plaintiff States in proportion to each Plaintiff
State's percéntagé‘share of the national sales Qf the Relevant

" Panasonic and Technics Products, as specified in Attachﬁent D
hereto. 1In such évent, each Plaintiff State's share of the sum
remaining in the Settiement Account shall be used solely for one
or more of the following four (4) purposes, as determined by the
- Attorney General of each Plaintiff State, at his or her exclusive
option:

(1) Increased Consumer Refunds to Qualified Purchasers
who have filed valid claims, on a proportional or per cépita
basis, and/or the first class postage costs for each.suéh
Qualified Purchaser,

(2) Antitrust enforcement by the Attorney General of
such state, ‘

(3) Deposit in a staté antitruét revolving fund, or

(4) Deposit in the treasury of éuch state.

-I. Defendant's Combined Payment of. eight and one half
million dollars ($8.5 million) into the Settlement Account
pursuant to paragraphs 4A aﬁd 4B hereto, and ény payments by
Defendant inté the'Seftlement Accoﬁnt pu;suantlfo paragrééhs 4?
And 4G hereto, shall bé reduced proportionally by the percentage
of retail sales of Rglevanf Paﬁasoniq and Technics Products, as
listed in Attachment D hereto, attributable to the states that do
not exercise their option to enterkinto this Agreémént under the

procedures set forth in Section 7 herein.




J. The above-described payments into the Settlemént
Account, in whole or in part, shall not under any circumstances
or for any purpose constitute, nor shall they be construed as or
“treated as payments in lieu of treble damages, fines, penalties,
punitive recoveriés or forfeitures.

K. The Settlement Account shall be managed by a Tiustee
joihtly appointed bé the Plaintiff and the Defendant. The
Trustee shall be responsible for investing, maintaining,
administering and distributing the monies of the Settlement
Acéount, pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and any
additional instructions made in writing by the Plaintiff and the
Defendant. The Trustee shall invest the Settlement Accouﬁt in
obligations of, or guaranteed by, the United States of America or
any of its departments or agencies, to obtain the highest |
available return on investment. ' Subject to the approval of the
Plaintiff and the Defendant, the.Trustee may make other
investments offering a higher return with similar security. The
Trustee shall not act in a manner contrary to the terms of this
Agreement.

L. Within forty-five (45) days after final approval of this
Settlement Agreement and entry of a Final Judgment by the Court,
the Attorney General of each Plalntlff State shall mail a
Consumer Refund check to every Qualified Purchaser residing in
their respective State, who purchased one ér more Relevant
Panasonic or Technics Products dufing the period from March 1,
1988, through and including August 31, 1988, and who has

presented a valid claim pursuant to Section 5 below. The
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Coﬂsumet Refund checks shall be a negotiable instrument governed
by'the applicable provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code and
shall be valid-for'six (6) months from the date of the Final
Judgment. Each ansumer Refund check shall be in the amount
specified in the Scheéule of éonsumer Refunds set forth in
paragraph 4D hereto for the particular product or products for

which a valid claim is made.

SECTION 5. CLAIMS PROCEDURE

A. Within thirty (30) days of the date of this Agreement,
Defendant Panasonic will preliminarily identify by all';easonable
and legal means all persons who are potential Qualified.
Purchasers by producing all records it maintains or controls
including, but not limited to, computer data generated by
warranty cards whieh identify retail purchasers of Relevant
Panasonic and Technics Products,  as defined herein, between March
1, 1988, through and including August 31, 1988.

B. Within thirty (30) days following preliminary approval
of thls Agreement by the Court, Plalntlff will give notice of
thlS Settlement, in.a form agreed to by the parties and approved
by the Court, by mail to all persons preliminarily identified as
potential Qualified furehasers. Plaintiff will also give notice
of this settlement by publicatioq'in the form and manner set
forth in the letter agreement between the State of New York and
Panasonic, which is.attached herete as Attachment J, #rovided
that the notice form and manner specified in Attachment J is

approved by the Court.
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C. A claim, within the time schedule, in a format:end by a
procedure agreed to by the partles and approved by the Court,
must be properly made by any potentlal Qualified Purchaser as a
condition to receiving a Consumer Refund payment pursuant-to

paragraph 4D above.

SECTION 6. COOPERATION AND IMPLEMENTATION

A. The parties shall apply to the Court for preliminary and
final’approval of this Settlement Agreement as soon as .
practicable after the execution of this Agreement. Parties to
this Agreement shall have the obligation to defend vigorously
this Settlement Agreement against any and all objeétioné or
challenges. |

B. The parties agree to cooperate fully to implement the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, and specifically to make
every reasonable cooperative effort to identify Qualified
Purchasers entitled to benefite'pursuant to this Agreement.

C. Defendant agrees not to oppose Ehy petition by Plaintiff
for costs and' attorney s fees 1n the amount of one per cent (1 %)
of the pro rata share of the settlement of each Plaintiff State,
as determined by the percentage of each such State's share of the
natlonal sales of the Relevant Panasonlc and Technlcs Products, -
as specified in Attachment D hereto, or a minimum of one thousand
dollars ($1,000) for each Plaintiff State, which Plaintiff States
may use for any purpose. Such attoéney's fees and costs shall be
‘considered as Administrative Costs to be paid out of the

Settlement Account.
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D. The parties agree that a Final Judgment, in a form
substantially similar to that attached hereto as Attachment E,
may be entered by the‘Court following final approval of this
Settlement in accordance with 15 U.S.C. §l5c.

E. Upbn final approval of this Settlement and entry of the
Final Judgment by the Court, Plaintiff will dismiss its claims
.against Defendant Panasoﬁic and the John Doe defendants with.
prejudice, and wil; not sue any Panasonic retailer, dealer,
distributor or other person not named as a defendant herein as to
any of the clgims alleged in the Complaint.

F. Within ten (10) days after entry of the Final Judgment
by the Court and the ekpiration of the time for any appeals,
Plaintiff.shall execute a Release of all claims against‘the
Settling Defendant in the form attached hereto as Atﬁachment F.

G. Plaintiff will return to Defendant.all documenﬁs and
copies in Plaintiff's possession  of documents pfoduced by
" Defendant pursuant to Plaintiff's subpoena dated July 8, 1988, by
the later of the following periods:

(1) Wwithin ten (10) days after the claims of all
Qualified Purchasers who have;filed valia claims have been paid
by depositing the payments in the United étates mail in-
:aqéordance with the prbcedu;e specifieé'in éection's heféin,‘or

| (2) Within ten (10) days after any sum remaining in the
Settlement Account has been paid to Plaintiff States pursuant to

péragraph 4H herein.
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H. This Settlement Agreement shail not be used or.construed
by any person as an admission of liability by the Defendant to
any party or person.

I. If for any reason this Settlement Agreemént should not
~ be approved by the Court or is voided pursuant to Section 9
herein, the principal in the Settlement Account, and any interest
accrued thereon, shall be fefunded to Defendant, redﬁced by the
‘émount of out-of-pocket costs and expenses incurred in ﬁhe
administration of this Settlement to the date of Court
disapproval.  In either event, Plaintiff shall retain full rights
to assert any and all causes of action against Panasonic and all

retailers, dealers and distributors of Panasonic and/or Technics

Products.

SECTION 7. BENEFIT AND BINDING EFFECT

A. The terms of this Agreement shall be binding on, and
shall inure to the benefit of, the parties and their successors.
The parties expressly disclaim any inten%ion to create rights
under this Agreement which may‘be enforced by any other person
under any circumstances whatsdéver, except as specified by
paragraph 7B herein. "
~ B. The férms of this Agrecment may.be enteféd into by.the
Attorney General of any State, with the exception of Héﬁaii,
1n¢1uding the Corporation Counsel of the District o§ Columbia,
who within 60 days'after the date of this Agreement, takes the

following action (the "Settling Attorneys General"):
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(1) (a) Signs a Settlement Agreement, in the ferm of
Attachment I hereto, and
(b) Files the executed Settlement Agreement and a
Complaint against-Panasonic, substantially in the form of
Attachment G heretb, alleging an unlawful conspiracy to fix,
ma;ntain or stabilize resale prices of Panasonic and/or Technics
Products in violation of the antitrust laws, in the Unitea States
District Court for the Southern District of New York as a related
caee hereto, or
| (2) Designetes the Attorney General of the State of New
York to represent.euch State pursuant to §4G of the Clayton Act,
15 U.S.C. § 15g, and to file a Complaint and sign a Settlement
Agteemeht on behalf of such State; and serves notice,
substantially in the form of Attachment H hereto, by first class
mail upon Defendant Panasonic and the Plaintiff State of New York
expressly notifying them of its intent to participate in the
terms of this Agreement. |
C. Panasonic shall sign each Settlement Agreement with a
Settling Attorney General in the form of . Attachment I hereto as

soon as reasonably practicable.

SECTION 8. TERM

‘This Agreement shall become effective as of the daj and year
first written above, ‘and sha.l tetminate five years afte; the
date hereof or the date of the last éayment of a valid claim of a

Qualified Purchaser, whichever is later.
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| SECTION 9. AGREEMENT VOIDABLE

A. This Agreément is voidable at the option of either
Plaintiff State of New York of Defendant Panasonic if, by the
expiration of sixty (60) days after its effective date, the
Attorneys Geheral;of a number of states representing thé
Qualified Purchasers of eighty per cent (80%) of the national
rgtéil sales of Relevant Panasonic.ana'Technics Products, as set
fqrth in Attachment D hereto, have not adopted the terms herein
by following the procedures of paragraphs 7B(l) or 7B(2) above.

B. Plaintiff or Defendant must exgrcise their option to
void this Agreement by notifying the other in writing within ten
" (10) days after the expiration of the sixty-day (60) opé—in
period described in paragraph 9A above. This Agreement shall not

be voidable after the expiration of said ten (10) day period.

SECTION 10. MISCEL#ANEOUS

This Settlement Agreement and the Attachments contain the
entire agreement and understanding of the parties. There are no
~‘additional promises or terﬁs of the Agreement other than those
contained herein. This Agreement shall ﬁot be modified except in
writing signed by each of the parties hereto or by their

authorized representative.

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

-16-




DATED:
New York,New York
January /f,, 1989

DATED:

New York, New York
January ., 1989
SO ORDERED:

Matushita Electric Corporation of
America ; '

By:

/ ) “/ Ve
L/(G/M BER OF THE FIRM OF = ———u
. EIL, GOTSHAL & MANGES '

ROBERT ABRAMS

ATTORNEY GENERAL

OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
BY:

0 SN

OYD CONSTANTINE i
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHIEF, ANTITRUST BUREAU

(Preliminary Approval)

SO ORDERED:

(Final Approval)
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ATTACHMENT A
RELEVANT PANASONIC & TECHNICS PRODUCTS

Model Number ‘ Distribution to Qualified
Purchasers :

Panasonic brand products

 Video Cassette Récorder (VCR's)

PV 2800 . . . . .. . 819
PV 2812 $20
PV 4800 . $22
PV 4820 $21
PV 4860 $26
PV 4862 $19
Camcorders

PV 400 $45
PV 420 $38
PV 460 . $20

Telecommunications Equipment

KXT 3000 (telephone) $17
KXT 3880 (telephone) . $17
KXT 2429 (answering machine) $18

Technics brand products

SA 180 (receiver) _ - $i8
SCA 830 (rack system) $24
SCA 840 (rack system) - ' $20 A
SLP 600 (CD player)  $18
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ATTACHMENT B

[On Panasonic Letterhead]

[NEW YORK PANASON;C/TECHNICS RETAILERS]
Dear [RETAILER]:

» In July 1988, the New York State Attorney General's Office
opened an investigation into Panasonic Company's sales policies
-- focusing upon its policy of suggesting retail prices.
Panasonic has always 5elieved, and continues to believe, that its
sales policies in no way violate the antitrust laws or any other
laws. However, to expeditiously resolve the investigétion and to
avoid disruption to its dealers and to the conduct of its
business, Panasonic Company has agreed to enter into-a Settlement
Agreement and Final Judgment and Consent Decree with the State of
New York.

Also, as part of that settlement, Panasonic Company agreed
to send this letter, which is intended to reaffirm the right of
each retailer of Panasonic and Technics brand products to
determine for itself the retail prices at which it will sell or
aavertise those products to the public. Panasonic Company will
continue to suggeét retail prices for its products which it
believes will assist'its dealers in pr6m6ting and selling those

products profitably and in competition with the~producté of other

‘manufacturers.

AT I ST S AU N
Vg A v v



Paﬁascnic Company, as always, remains committed to the
economic health of its dealer network and we look forward to
continuing to work with you to make the the sale of Panasonic and
Technics products bigger and better each year.

-~

Sincerely,

“at




ATTACHMENT C

Suggested minimum and retail prices reflect the price ranges
at which we believe our products can ‘be most successfully
merchandised. Dealers must decide for themselves the prices at
which our products are actually advertised and sold.

-~




: ATTACHMENT D
NATIONAL RETAIL SALES OF PANASONIC AND TECHNICS PRODUCTS BY STATE

State " Percentage
Alabama ‘ 0.79%
Alaska . . 0.14%
Arizona 0.87%
Arkansas a . 0.21%
California 12.59%
Colorado 1.11%
Connecticut . . 3.16%
Delaware ‘0.27%
District of Columbia 0.24%
Florida . 6.40%
Georgia - 3.14%
Idaho 0.12%
Illinois 3.98%
Indiana : 0.91%
Iowa 1.19%
Kansas 1.77%
Kentucky 0.49%
Louisiana 1.06%
Maine - 0.54%
Maryland 1.83%
Massachusetts 3.46%
‘ Michigan 2.11%
Minnesota 2.43%
Mississippi 0.26%
Missouri : 1.14%
Montana ) 0.09%
Nebraska ' ) 0.38%
Nevada A : Omls
. New Hampshire ., 0.48%
New Jersey - 6.12%
New Mexico ‘ 0.31%
New York 12.45%
North Carolina :: ©1.03%
North Dakota 0.09%
Ohio 4.06%
Oklahoma ) 0.50%
Oregon . . : 0.78%
Pennsylvania 6.71%
Rhode Island . 0.35%
South Carolina - 0.53%
South Dakota _ 0.12%
T=2nnessee 2.20%
Texas : 5.15%
Utah : 0.37%
Vermont 0.14%
Virginia . ) 2.33%
Washington 3.36%
West Virginia 0.29%
Wisconsin 1.06%

Wyoming ) 0.14%




ATTACHMENT E

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

----------------------------------- X
STATE OF NEW YORK, :

Plaintiff, :

v. . : Civil Action No.
MATSUSHITA ELECTRIC CORPORATION 3

OF AMERICA, et al., |

Defendants. :

___--__-_-_--_____-______5__---;___x

FINAL JUDGMENT AND CONSENT DECREE

The State of New York has filed a Complaint for damages and

injunctive relief on its own behalf and as parens patriae on
behalf of natural person citizens of New York State who purchased
Panasonic and/or Technics Products, as defined in the Complaint
herein, during the period of the alleged conspiracy, against
Matsushita Electric Corporation of America ("Panasonic"),
alleging violations of federal and state antitrust laws.
Panasonic denies the allegations stated therein.

AThe State aﬁa'Panasonic égsire to resolve any and all
'disputes arising from the Complaint. These parties have entered
into a Settlement Agreement. In full and final settlement of the ﬁ
claims set forth in the Complaint, Panasonic has agreed to péy
validly presented claims and Administraticn Costs as set forth in
the Settlement Agreement executed 6n January ___, 1989, in this
action. Panasonic has alsc agreed to -entry of this Final

Jﬁdgement and Consent Decree.




Notice of the Settlement was given pursuant to Court Order
in accordance with 15 U.S.C. § 15¢c. The Court reviewed the terms
of the Settlement, the submissions of the parties in support of
it, and the comments received'in response to the notice. After a
hearing held on : , the Court approved the‘
Settlement Agreement oﬁ ' .

NOW THEREFORE, without trial or adjudication.of any issue of
law or fact, before the taking of any téstimony:at trial, without
the admission of liabiiity or wrongdoing by Panasonic, and upon
the consent of the parﬁies hereto,

-IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED:

' I

JURISDICTION

This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this
aétion and the parties hereto. The Complaint raises claims
against Panasonic under Section 1 ofvthe Sherman Act (15 U.S.C.
§1),-siFtibn 4 of the Clggton Ac£ (15 U.s.C. §15), Section 4C of
the Clayton Act (15 u.s.c. §15c), and Section 16 of the Clayton
Act (15 U.S.C. §26). Jurisdiction lies in this Court pﬁrsuant to
28 ULS.C. § 1337 and 15 U.S.Cﬁ:§15. TheiComplaint also'raises
péndent claims for equitable and other relief‘under the.Donnelly
Act,vN.Y. CenerallBusiness.ﬁaw §340 et seq.

I1

DEFINITIONS

As used in this Final Judgment and Consent Decree:
(a) "Panasonic and/or Technics Products" means all consumer

electronics products and home appliances manufactured and/or

R




distribﬁted by Panasonic under the Panasonic or Techniés brand
names for whlch suggested minimum retail prices or "Go" prices
were 1ssued by Panasonic to its customers who resell such
products to end user consumers.

(b) "Relevaht Panasonic and Technics Products" means the
consumer electronlcs products manufactured and/or distributed by
defendant Panasonic llsted in Attachment A to the Settlement
Agreement.

(c) - "Go Prices" means suggested minimum retail prices
issued by Panasonic between March 1, 1988, through and including
August 31, 1988,

(d) . "Qualified Purchaser" means a nétﬁral person or the
State of New York, which purchased one or more of the Relevant
Panésonic and Technics Products between March 1, 1988 and August
31, 1988, and, in the eventithat the Qualified Purchaser is a
natural person, who resided within the State of New York at the
time of such purchase or purchéSes;

(e) "Plaintiff" means the State of New York in its

sovereign capacity and as parens patriae on behalf of all natural
persgn citizens 6f New York Sgate who purchased Panasonic and/or
Technics Products during the period of the alleged conspiracy.

(£) "Defendaﬁt“ means‘Matsushita Eléctric Corporatiéﬂ of'
America ("Panaéonic") and its affiliates, subsidiaries,
divisions, anc¢ other-organizational units of any kind, which sold
Panasonic and/or Technics Products as defined herein, their
successors and assigns, and their directors, officers, employees,

agents, representatives and other persons acting on their behalf.




III

APPLICABILITY

This Final Judgment and Consent Decree shall apply to
Defendant Panasonic.

é Iv
INJUNCTION

A. Panasonic is restréinéd and enjoined for a period of
five (5) years from the date of the Settlement Agreement herein
from entering into any contract, combination, conspiracy,
agreement or arrangement in violation of any federal or New York
State antitrust laws, with any New York retailer, deéler or
distributor to fix, raise,‘lower,_peg, maintain, or stabilize the
retail prices at which Panasonic and/or Technics Products are
sold to the public.

B. Panasonic is further restrained and enjoined for a
period of five (5) years from the date of the Settlement
Agreemget herein from terminating, failing to fill orders of, or
discriminating in delivery, credit or other terms proviaed to any
New Yofk retailer, dealer or distributor of Panasonic and/or
Tgcﬁnics Products in order to coerce said retailer, distributor
or deaier to adhere to any of Panasonic's suggested retail
pficing poiicies for such pfoddcts‘in circumstances in which such
conduct would constitute a violation of federal or New York State
antitrust laws.

C. Within ten {(10) days affef'the date hereof, Panasonic
shall send the letter affixed hereto as Attachment B to all of

its then current New York retailers, dealers and distributors.




D. For a period of three (3) years after the date.of the
Settlement Agreement herein, Panasonic shall notify its
retailers, dealers and distributors that it is their right to
dgtermine indepeqdentlycthe prices at which they will sell or
advertise Panasonéc and/or Technics Products to consumers by
affixing a notice of disciosure (the "Disclosure") to every page
of évery list of suggested retail prices for any Panasonic or
Technics product or products printed subsequent to the Settlement
Agreement between the State of New York and Panasonic. . The
Disclosure shall be in language substantially similar to that set
forth in Attachment C hereof, in bold-face type, no smaller than
the typeface used to print the language- the Disclosure is
.intendéd to modify.

E. Panasonic shall adhere to the terms of a letter
Agreement with the Attorney General of the State of New York
dated January __, 1989, which is incorporated herein by
reference and is filed under seal with the Court as an éttachment
héréto and to the Settlement Agreement.

N F. This Final Judgment and Consent Decree shall not be
construed in any way to limit ‘the right 6f Panasonic to suggest
to its retailers, dealers or distributors the retail prices for
Panasonic.and/or Technics'Préducfs or to engage in any otﬁer'
behavior that is otherwise permitted by fedezral and New York
State antitruct laws.

v

COMPLIANCE




For purposes of determining and securing compliance with
this Final Judgment and Consent Decree, duly authorized
representatives of the State shall be permitted upon thirty (30)
dayé prior written notice:

(a) access_?uring norﬁal office hours to any and all
relevant and non-privileged books, documents, correspondence,
mem&randa and all other records and documents in the possession,
custody or control of Panasonic which relate to any of the
matters contained herein or in the Settlement Agreement; and

(b) subject to the reasonable convenience of Panaéonié, to
interview any of the directors, officers, employees, agents, and
any other persons acting on their behalf, each of whom may have
counsel present; rélating.to any matter contained herein or in
the Settlement Agreement.

Provided, however, thqt Panasonié retains the right to
object to any such request within ten (10) days after its receipt
on the grounds that the request is not relevant to the mat£ers
céntained herein or in the Settlement Agreement, or otherwise is
not in accordance with law. Any such objection shall be directed
to this Court for a ruling, with service'by mail of the'objecfion
upbn the State of New York.

' | VI

JURISDICTION RETAINED

Jurisdiction shall be retained by this Court for the purpose
of enabling any party hereto to apply for such further orders and
directions as may be necessary or appropriate for the

construction or enforcement of this Final Judgment and Consent
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bécree,'the ruling upon any objection’ﬁadg pursuant to;Section v,
the modification of any of the provisions'hereof to the. extent
such modification is permitﬁed and the'punishment of a violation
of any of the prov151ons contained hereln

This Court shall have the authority to specifically enforce
the'provisions of this Final Judgment and Consent Decree.

. VII )

On the fifth anniversary date of this Final Judgment and

Consent Decree, said_document shall automatically terminate

without any action by either party or the Court.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




4l
.

ATTACHMENT F

'IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

__________________________________________ X
STATE OF NEW YORK, ex rel. ROBERT ABRAMS,
Attorney General,
Plaintiff,
: Civil Action No.
. Ve
MATSUSHITA ELECTRIC CORPORATION OF )
"AMERICA, et al., :
Defendants. :
------------------------------------------ X

RELEASE
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT that Plaintiff, the State of

New York, on its own behalf and as parens patriae on behalf of

natural person citizens of New York -State who purchased Panasonic
and/or Technics Products, as defined in the Complaint herein;
durlng the perlod of the alleged conspiracy, for and in
con51deratlon of the promises and covenants set forth in the
Settlement Agreement between Plaintiff and Matsushita Electric
Corporation of America ("Panasonic") in ihe above-captioned
litigation, to which this Release is attached as Attachment F,

and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt,end'

" adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged does hefeby release,

acqu1t, exonerate and forever discharge Panasoni~, its

' affiliates, subsidiaries, lelSlonS, and other organlzatlonal

units of any kind which sold Panasonic and Technics Products, and

their directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives and




ATTACHMENT G

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

-------------------------------------------- X
STATE OF NEW YORK, ex rel. :
ROBERT ABRAMS, Attorney General, COMPLAINT
Plaintiff, H .
: Civil Action No.
-against- : ;

MATSUSHITA ELECTRIC CORPORATION OF AMERICA, : JURY DEMAND
JOEN DOE 1-500,

Defendants.

This éntitrust action, alleging a nationwide conspiracy to
fix the retail price of Panasonic and Technics consumer
electronics merchandise is brought by the State of New York and
its Attornéy General Robert Abrams (the "State"). The State

brings this action on its own behalf and as parens patriae on

behalf of all natural persons reSidin§ in the State who have
purchased Pahasoqic and Technics products during the period of
the‘conspiracy, for injunctive relief, ciVil penalties, and
monetary relief of threefold the damage sustained as a result of
the defendants' Qiolation of the antitrust laws of the United
States and of tbe State of New York in fixing the retail prices
of consumer electronic prodﬁéts distributed by'Matéushita
Electric Corporation of America ("Panasonic").

I

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
1. This complaint is filed and the jurisdiction and venue

of the Court are invoked under the provisions of 28 U.S.C. §§

T




lsélfand 1337 and 15 U.S.C. §§ 15, 15c, and 26 to recover
monefary relief for injuries sustained and for injunctive relief
against continuing violations by the defendants of Section 1 of
the'sherman Act, 15 U.S C. § 1.

2. The corpobration named as a defendant herein.is found or
resides or has an agent in the Southern District of New York.
éome or all of the claims étated herein arose in the Sduthérn
District of New York.

3. The complaint also alleges violations of the Donnelly
Act, New York's antitrust law, N.Y. General Business Law § 340 et
553. All claims .under federal and state law are based upon a
common nucleus of operative facts and the entire action commenced
by this complaint constitutes a single case which would
ordinarily be tried in one judicial proceeding.

4. The Court has pendent jurisdiction over the claims based
upon New York law. Péndent jurisdiction shouid be exercised in

- the interests of judicial economy, convenience and fairness.

Iz
' Definitions
5. As used herein: J
(a) "Panasonic and/or Technics Products" means consumer

electronics pfoducté and home apppliéhces.distributed under the
Panasonic and Technié¢s brand names for which suggested minimum
retail prices were issued by defendant Panasonic to its cuctomers

who resell such products to end-user consumers.




(b) "Go Prices" means suggested.minimum retail prices
issued by Panasonic between March 1, 1988, through and inclﬁding
August 31, .1988.

(c) .Panasonic and Technics products for which Go prices
were issued include models of TV receivers, rack systems, Hi Fi
components, CD players, VCRs, camcorders, answering macﬁines,
cordless telephones, and other c6n§umer eiectronics products and
home appliances.

III
Plaintiff -

6. The State of New York, by its Attorney General, ROBERT
- ABRAMS, brings this action on its own behalf and as parens
patriae on behalf of all natural persons residing in New York
State who have purchased Panasonic or Technics produéts'sold'
and/or distributed by the defendants and their co-conspirators,
during the period of the conspiracy alleged herein in New York

State. The State and the natural persons described herein

("parens patriae group"”) have sustained damages as a result of
the Viblations alleged herein of Section 1 of the She;man'Act; 15
U.S.é..s 1 and the Donnelly Ac%, General‘Business law § 340 et .
seg. by defendants and their.co—conspirators.
| Iv
Defendants

7. Deferdant Ma£sush5ta Electric Corporation of America

("Panésonic") is incorporated under the iaws of the State of

Delaware and has its principal place of business at One Panasonic

Way, Secaucus, New Jersey. During all or part of the period of




-time covered by this complaint, Panasonic and its divisions have
been engaged in the business of manufacturing electronic products
and distributing consumer electronic products to wholesalers,
retailers, and distributors located throughout the United States,
including the State of New'York. Defendant's affiliated
divisions include Panasonic Company, Panasonic Industrial
Company, Matéushita Industrial Company and Matsushita Services
Company, among others,

8. Defendants JOHN DOE 1-500 are those retailers of
Panasonic and Technicé products who participated in the contract,
combination or conspiracy ‘alleged herein and sold such products

to members of the parens patriaé group.

\%

Co-Conspirators

9. Various firms, persons, corporations, or other business
entities, known' and unknown to_piaintiffs, not named as
defendants herein, have participated as‘co-conspirators-with
defendants in the violations alleged~be}§w and‘have performed
acts and made statements in fqrtherancelﬁhereof. o

VI

Trade and Commerce

10."Matsushita Electric Ihdustrial Co., Ltd; ("Matsushita")
thé parent company of Panasonic, 1is located in Kadoma, Osaka,
Japan. It @anufactures, sells and distributes electronic
products. Matsushita sells consumer electronic products under the
brand names "Panasonic" ahd_"Technics", among others, to

defendant Panasonic, the exclusive importer for the continental-




United States of those products. Defendant Panasonic sells

Panasonic and Technics brand products to wholesalers,

distributors and retailers located throughout the United States,

including approximately 648 retailers located within the State of
New York. & |

11. The consumer electronics products sold and distributed
by defendant Panasonic to the defendant retailers are shioped in
interstate commerce. :

| 12. During all or part of the period covered by this
complaint, Panasonic and Technics consumer electronics products
were sold at retail in Neﬁ York by the defendant retailers, among
others, and throughout the United States by other electronics
refailers.

13. The activities of defendants incluéing receiving,
distriputing, and selling Panasonic and/or Technics Products have
been and are in the regular, conﬁinuous, and substantial .flow of
interstate commerce and have had and do have a substantial effect
upon interstate commerce. A portion of these activities take
place or have taken place within the State of New York.

yrr

First Claim for Relief

14, Beginning in approximately January 1988, and continuing

thereafter until the filing of this Complaint, defendants and

-

their co-~onspirators have continually engaged in an unlawful
contract, combination, or conspiracy, in unreasonable restraint
of the aforesaid interstate trade and commerce, in violation of

Section 1 of the Sherman Act, 15 U.s.C. § 1.




15: The aforesaid conspiracy has consisted of a cohtinuing
aéreement, understanding or concert of action among defendants
and their co-conspirators, the substéntial terms of which have
been to fix, raise, maintain or stabilize the retail prices of
Panasonic and/or Technics Products.

16. For the purpose of forming, effectuating, and furthering
the conspiracy, thé defendants and their co-conspirators have
done those things which they combined, agreed and conspired to
do, incluaing, among qther things, the following:

(a) On or about January 8, 1988, at the semi-annual
Consumer Electronics Show (CES) held in Las Vegas, Nevada,
defendant, Panasonic announced its new corporate poliéy to raise
profits in the retail sale of its consumer electronic products.
This policy was conveyed to numerous retail distributors of
Panasonic and/or Technics Products during a series of individual
meetings held during the CES show. At these meetings, Panasonic
representatives stated the combany's intention to "restore
préfitability" to the sale of its produéts by increasing retail
prices; .

(b) Panasoﬁic-represent;tiyes asked each retailer‘with whom
they.met ét the CES show to agréé to charge the suggested minimum
retail or Go prices both for in-store sales and for
advertismehts, including annual catalogues, fliers and ﬁewspaper
ads. Panasonic told retailers that it would not continue doing
business wiﬁh retailers who did ndt adhere to Panasonic's new

policy;




(c) During other meetings held in various locations
including New York State, between Panasonic representaﬁives and
retailers‘between January and June 1988, Panasonic repéatedly
attempted to coerce retailers of Panasonic and/or Technics
Products to adhere to the Go prices. Panasonic told some of the
retailers with whom it met that many other large retailers of
Panasonic and Technics products had already agreed to adhere to
the retail prices fixed by Panasonic;

(d) At meetings at the January 1988 Consumer Electronics
Show and thereafter, 'defendant retailers agreed to adhere to the
Go retail prices when selling Panasonic products.

‘(e) Beginning at least as.early as June 1, 1988, and
continuing until the date Pf the filing of the -complaint,
.defendant Panasonic prepared and updated periodic bdlletins
entitled "Panasonic Company Retail Price Guidelines," which
listed the "Guideline Minimum" or Go.prices, for numerous models
of Panasonic and Technics products. Panasonic management
directed that the prices contained in these lists were to be
verbally provided to all retailers of Panasonlc products.
Panasonlc sales representatlves were forbldden by Panasonic
management to give or show these price lists to retailers,A
Subséquently, the saiés répresentativeé read the lists of Go
priﬁes to retailers in person or on the telephonéiand often
refused to provide the retailers with copies of any these lists.
On occasion, Panasonic representatives disregérded management's

rule regarding the secrecy of the retail prices lists and allowed




retailers to photocopyithe lists or telefaxed lists to other
dealers;

(£) Defenéant Panasonic monitored the retail prices charged
by its retailers{: Certain retailers who were notu in compliance
with Panasonic's Go prices were contacted by Panasonic
representatives who attempted to coerce such retailers into
compliance with the retail prices set by Panasonic.

(g) Defendant refailers agreed with defendant Panasonic to
adhere to the retail prices established by defendant Panasonic;

(h) Defendant retailers adverti%edland sold Panasonic
and/or Technics ffoducts in compliance with the retail prices set
by Panasonic;

VIII

Second Claim for Relief

17. Plaintiff repeats and realleges eacA and every
allegation contained in paragraphs l - 16 above with the same
force and'gffect as if here set.forth in full.

18. The aforementioned conspiracy by defendants ahd.their
co-conspifators were and are in viélatioh of Section 340 and
342-a of the General Business Law of the State.of New York.

| IX
EfféctsA

19. The aforesaid unlawful conspiracy has had the following
effects, among others:

(a) Prices for éertain Panasonic and Technics Products sold
in New York have been fixed, raised, maintained or stabilized at

artificially high and non-competitive levels;




(b) To the best of ouf knowledge and belief, retail priééé
for the following Panasonic and Technics brand items were
affected by the retail price fixing agreements between  Panasonic
and certain of its retailers: some models of video cassette
recorders (VCR'sf, cemcorders, Technics audio products, certain
telephone and answering machine models.

(c) Price competition among rétailers of Panasonic and
Technics éonsumer electronics products in New York haS been
resﬁrained;

(d) The State of New York and natural person residents of
New York have been denied the benefits of free and open
competition among retailers of Panasonic and Technics consumer
electronics products and, as'a result, have paid more for
Panasonic and/or Technics Products than they would have paid in a
competitive marketplace. |

Iﬁjurx ‘

20. As a result of the illegal coﬁépiracy, the State of New
York and natural persons resiging in the State of New York have
sustained injury to their property in amounts presently
undetermined.

él. The Plaintiff State of NeQ.Ybrk, and natural pefsons
fesiding within the State of New York a?e threate;ed with further
injury to their property unless the q;fendants are enjoined from

continuing or renewing their illegal conduct.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays that:

U




A.' The Court adjudge and decree that the aforesaid
conspi;acy by defendants and their co-conspirators violétes
Séétion l of the Sherman Act, 15 UQS.C, § 1 and Section 340 of
the New York General Business Law;

B. Judgment’ be entered against defendants, jointly and
severally, for three times the amount of damages suffered by the

pléintiff State of New York. and the parens patriae group in

accordance with Section 4 and 4c of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. §§
15, 15c;

C. Judgment be entered against each defendant corporation
for a penalty of $§1,000,000, for each violation, in accordance
with Section 342-a of the New York General Business Law;

D. Defendants, their successors, assigns, subsidiaries and
transferees and their respective officers, directors; agents,
employees and all other persons claiming to act on their behalf
or in concert or parﬁicipation with them be enjoined in
accordance with Section 16 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 26 and
Section 342 of the New York General Business Law from: (i)
directly or indirectly continuing, maintaining or renewing the
aforesaid combinétion, conspi;acy, agreement, understanding,
plan, a?rangement, program, or concert of action ambng
theméelves,.their co-conspirators, of With,anyvother personé,
corpérations, business entities or organiéations,to fix,
stabilize, raise, maintain or qthgrwise collectively defermine .
any price, discount, or other term or condition for any sale,
offer to sell, or contract concerning the sale of Panasonic and

Technics consumer electronic products; and (ii) taking any

-10-




retaliaéory actions agaiﬁst any past or present retailer of,
Panasonic gnd Technics brand electronic products;

E. Plaintiff be awarded the cost of suit, including a
reasonable attorney's fee, as provided for by Sections 4c and 16
of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 15c, 26; and

F. Plaintiff be granted such other and further relief as

the Court may deem just and proper.

Demand for Jurv Trial

Plaintiff, in accordance with Rule 38(b) of the Federal
Rules of Civil Procedure, demands a trial by jury.

Dated: New York, New York
January , 1989

ROBERT ABRAMS .
Attorney General of the
State of New York

LLOYD CONSTANTINE
Assistant Attorney General

" Chief, Antitrust Bureau
120 Broadway, Suite 2601
New York, New York 10271
(212) 341-227S

Of Counsel
TIMOTHY CONE
SUSAN BETH FARMER

LINDA GARGIULO .
Assistant Attorneys -General
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ATTACHMENT H
Participation in Panasonic Settlement
RE: State of New York v.

Matsushita Electric Corp. of
America, Inc., et al.(Panasonic)

Dear Attorney General Abrams:

This is to notify you that I elect to participate in the
‘Settlement Agreement between the State of New York and Panasonic
on behalf of the State of : and the natural person
‘citizens of this state as parens patriae. :

I hereby designaté the Attorney General of New York as our
representative for the purpose of bringing such action, and
entering into the Settlement Agreement with Panasonic.

Very truly yours,

Attorney General
State of

e e

p——




- ..ATTACHMENT I

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Settlement Agreement is hade and entered into this
day of January 1989,.by and between the State of

by ,_Attbrney General, and Panasonic Company, a division
of Matsushita Electric Corporation of America (hereinaffer
refefred to as "Panasbnié"). The terms of this Agreement shall
be available to all Sﬁates and the District of Columbia with £he
exception of Hawaii (the "States") as provided under the terms of
paragraph‘7 hereto.

WHEREAS, the State of will file a Complaint for
damages and injunctive relief against Panasonic, alleging

violations of federal and state antitrust laws on its own behalf

and as parens patriae on behalf of natural person citizens of
State who have purchased Panasonic and/or Technics

Products, as defined hereiﬁ, during the periéd of the alleged
conspiracy; ‘

WHEREAS, Panasonic denies the allegétions set forth in the
State's Complaint; and

WHEREAS, thé‘ﬁarties havé.determined it to be in their best
interests to resolve this dispute and enter into this Settlement
Agreément:. ' |

NOW, THEREFORE, WITNESSETH:

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS -

As used herein:




A. '"Panasonic and/orzTechnics Products" means all consumer
electronics products and home applia#ces manufactured and/or
'distributed by Panasonic under the Panasonic or Technics brand
names for which suggested minimum retail prices or "Go" prices
were issued by Panasonic fo its customers who resell such
products to end-user consumers.

B. "Relevant Panasoﬁic and Technics Products” means the
consumer electronics products manufactured and/or distributed by
défendant Panasonic identified in Attachment A hereto.

C. "Go Prices" means suggested minimum retail prices issued
by Panasonic between March 1, 1988, through and including August
31,'1988.

~ D. "Qualified Purchaser" means a natural person or a state
participating in this Agreement ("Plaintiff State") which
purchased one or more of the Relevant Panasonic and Technics
Products between March 1, 1988 and- August 31, 1988, and, in the
event that the Qualified Purchaser is a natural person, resided
within the State of or oﬁher Plaintiff State at the time
of such purchase or purchases.

-E. "Plaintiff" means thé:State of ' in its sovereign

capacity and as parens patriae on behalf of all natural person

citizens of : who have purchased Panasonic and/or

Technics Products during the period of the alleged conspiracy.
F. "Att rney General” means the Attorney General of the

State of .

G. "Defendant" means Matsushita Electric .Corporation of

Anerica ("Panasonic") and its affiliates, subsidiaries,
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divisiéﬁs, and other organizational units of any kind, which sold
Panasonicvand/or Technics Products as defined herein, their

successors and assigns, and their bfficeré, directors, employees,.
agents, fepresentgtives and oéher éersons acting on their behalf.

H. "Settlemént Account" means an interest-bearing escrow
account established by Plaintiff and Defendant and administered
by a trustee appointed pursuant to paragraph 4K herein for the
purpose of implementing this Agreement. The principal of the
Settlement Account shall be funded as described in Section 4
below.

I.‘"Administration Costs" means all of the costs associated
with administering this Settlement and paying valid claims of
Qualified Purchasers,includiﬁg, but not limited to, notice by
first class mail to all potential Qualified Purchasers Qho can
réasonably be identified by any legal means, notice by
pﬁblication,‘printing and éopying, review and verification of
claims, postage and mailing costs, and attorney's feés and costs
as set forth in paragraph 6C hereto.

'SECTION 2. AGREEMENT

Subject to the approval of the Court, the parties agree to
cdmpromisé, settle and resolve fully and finally, gny and all
claims, actions or causes of action arising under any federal or
state antitrust laws which are alleged in the Compléint attached
hereto, which Plaintiff had, now.has,,or'may have against‘

Defendant as of the date of this Agreement.




SEérION 3. INJUNCTION

A. Panasonic;agrees that, for a period of five (5) years
from the date of this Agreement, iﬁ will hot, in violation of any
federal or : State antitrust laws, enter into any
contract, conbination, conspiracy, agreement or arrangement with
any. | __ retailer, dealer or distributor to fix, lower,
-raise, peg, maintain or stabilize the retail pfices at which
‘Panasonic and/or Technics Product§ are sold to the public.

B. Panasonic agrees that, for a period of five (5) years
from the date of this Agreeﬁent, it will not terminate, fail to’
fill orders of, or discriminate in delivery, credit or 6ther
terms provided to any . retailer, dealer or distributor
of Panasonic and/or Technics Products in order to coerce said
retaiier, dealer or distributor to adhere to any of Panasonic's
suggested retdil pricing policies in circumstances in which such

conduct would constitute a violation of federal or

State antitrust{laws.

C. Within ten (10) days after thefCourt enters the Final
Judgment and Consent Decree iq this matter (the "Final
Judgment"), Panagonic agrees éﬁ send the letter affixed hereto as

Attachment B hereto to all of its then current

retailers, dealers and distributors.

D. For a period of three (3) years from the date of this
Agreement, Panasonic shall notify its retailers, dealers and
distributors thét it is their riéht to determiﬁe independently
the prices at which they will sell or advertise Panasonic and/ox

Technics Products to consumers by affixing a notice of disclosure




’
’

(the, "Disclosure") to every page of every list of suggested
retail prices for any Panasonic or Technics product or products
printed subséquent to éhe'date of the Settlemené Agreement
between the State of New York and Panasonic. The Disclosure
shall be in langﬁage substantially similar to that set forth in
Attachment C{hereto; in bold-face type, no smaller than the
typeface used to print the language the Disclosure is intended to
modify.

E. This Agreement shall not be construed in any way to
limit the right of Panasonic to suggest to its retailers, dealers
or distributors retail prices for Panasonic and/or  Technics

Pfoducts, or to engage in any other behavior that is otherwise

permitted by federal and State antitrust laws.

SECTION 4. MONETARY PAYMENTS

A. No later than ten (10) aafs after the Court's
pfeliminary approval of this Agfeement, Panasonic shall.pay into
the Settlement Account the sum of one miilipn doll#rs (s1
mill;on) to be ayailable to pay any initial éOSts of
administering this Settlement, including, without limitation, the
costs associated with proviaing ﬁotice to potential Qualified

Purchasers who are members of the parens patriae group (the

"Initial Péymént"). A

B. No later than ten (10) dayg after the Court's final
approval of this Agreehent, Panasohic shall pay into the
Settleﬁent Account an additional sum of up to seven and one -half

million dollars ($7.5 million) (the "Second Payment") so that the




combined sum deposited in the Settlement Account totals eight
"and one half million dollars ($8.5 million) (the "Combined
.Payment”), subject to the provisions of paragraph 4I herein.

C. Panasonic's payments hereunder have been determined to

~

be in én amount to satisfy valid claims of Qualified Purchasers
under the procedures described herein and associated
administrative costs of implementation of the Settlementn
Agreement. Defendant is making payment into the settlement fund
solely as compensatory damages and as payment for the associated
administrative costs. The plaintiff has not sought the imposition
of crimiﬁal-or civil fines or penalties (or payments in lieu
thereof) as parts of this settlement. Payments hereunder do not
cShstitute, nor shall they be construed as or treated as,
payments in lieu of treble damages, fines, penaltieé, punitive
recoveries or forfeitures.

D. All Qualified Purchasefs of Relevant Panasonic and
Technics Products who make.valia claims gnder Section 5 herein
shall be paid in the amouqts specified ihithe schedule below,
except where the‘Attorney Geng;al of any;staté increases the

payment pursuant to paragraph H(1l) herein, (the "Consumer

Refund") :
SCHEDULE OF CONSUMER REFUNDS
Model No. PV 2806: $19 per item
Model No. PV 2812: © $20 per item
Model No. PV 4800: $22 per item
Model No. PV 4820: ~ $21 per item
Model No. PV 4860: $26 per item




Model No. PV 48¢62: $19 per item

Model No. PV_400; $45 per item
Model ﬁo. PV 420: o $38 per item
Model No. PV 4690: $20 per item
Model No. KXT 3000: $17 per item
Model No. KXT~3880: $17 per item
Model No. KXT 2429: . $18 per item
Model No. SA 180: $18 per item
Model No. SCA 830: $24 per item
Model No. SCA 840: $20 per item
Model No. SLP 600: $18 per item

The foregoing Consumer Refund payments to Qualified
Purchasers who present valid claims and all Administration Costs
shall be paid from the Settlement Account. |

E. Panasonic has represented to the Plaintiff that it
believes that there are 665,121 Qualified Purchasers in all of
the States. If all suéh Qualified Purchasers claim théir
Consumer Refunds in the. amounts specifiéd in the Schedule of
Consumer Refunds set forth.ipuparagraph;4D aboée by making valid
- claims, the total amount paid“out as Consumer Refunds, not
including Admiﬁisfration Costs, would'equal sixteen million
dollars ($16 million). |

F. 1In the event that valid claims of Qualified Purchasers
nationwide and Administration Costs exceed the Combined Payment,
plus.any interest accrued thereon, which has been deposited in
the Settlement‘Account pursuant to paragraphs 4A and 4B herein,

Panasonic shall make such additional payments to the Settlement




Account'of up to seven and one half million dollars ($7.5
‘'million) as are necessary to pay such claims of all Qualified
Purchasers at the rates specified in the Schedule of Consumer
Refunds set forth in paragraph 4D herein, subject to the
provisions of paré@raph 4I herein. 1In addition, Panasonic shall
make such additional payments of up to two million dollars ($2
million) toAthe Settlement Account as are necessary to éay all
Administration Costs of this Settlement which cannot otherwise be
satisifed from the Settlement Account, including any interest
accrued thereon.

G. In the event that there are more than 665,121 bona fide
Qualified Purchasers who present valid claims for Consumer
Refunds, it shall be tﬁe obligation of Panasonic to pay such
additional sums as are necessary to reimburse all such Qualified
Pdrchaseé claimants according to the Schedule of Consumer ‘
Refunds, set forth in paragraph 4D herein, and in addition to pay
Administration Costs. .

H. If not all Qualified Purchasers}claim their refunds such
'that_as.of six months after thg date of the Final Judgment there
are funds remaining in the~Se££lement Account, whether deposited
in the Settlement Account purcuanst to pargagraphs 4A and 4B
herein or accrued thereon as intrerest, such funds shall be
distributed among the Plaintiff States in proportion to each
Plaintiff State's percentage rhare of the national sale. of the
Relevant Panasonic and Technics Products, as specified in ‘ |
Attachment D hereto. 1In such event, each Plaintiff State's share

of the sum remaining in the Settlement Account shall be used
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solely for one or more of the following four (4) purposes, as
determined by the Attorney General of each Plaintiff State, at
his or her exclusive option: |

(1) Increased Consumer Réfunds to Qualified Purchasers
who have filed vafid claims, on a proportional or per capita
basis, and/or the first class postage costs for each such
Qualified Purchaser,

(2) Antitrust enforcement by the Attorney General of
such state,

(3) ﬁeposit in a state antitrust revolving fund, or

(4) Deposit in the treasury of such state.

I. Defendant's Combined Péyment of eight and one half
million dollars ($8.5 million) into thé Settlement Account
pursuant to paragraphs 4A and 4B hereto, and any payments by
Defendant into the Settlement Account pursuant to paragraphs 4F
aﬁd 4G hereto, shall be reduced éroportionally by the percentage
of retail sales of Relevant Panésonic and Technics Products, as
listed in Attachment b hereto, attributagle to the states that do
not exercise the;r‘option to'egter into this Agreement under the
procedures set forth in Sectioﬁ 7 herein. |

| J. ‘The above-described payments into the Settlement
Aééount, in whole or in part, shall not under ény circumstances
~or for any purpose constitute, nor shall they be construed as or
treated as, payments in lieu of treble damages, fines, penalties,
punitive recoveries or forfeitures.

K. The Settlement Account shall be managed by a Trustee

jointly appointed by the State of New York and the Defendant.:
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The Trustee shall be responsible for investing, maintaining,
administering and distribﬁting the monies of the Settlement
Account, pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and any
additional instructions made in writing by the State of New York
and the Defendan;;_ The Trustee shall invest the Settlement
Account in obligations of, or guaranteed by, the United States of
Amefica or any of its departments of agencies, to obtain the
highest available return on investment. Subject to the approval
of the State of New York and the Defendant, the Trustee may make
other investments offering a higher return with similar security.
The Trustee shall not act in a manner contrary to the térms of
this Agreement.

L. Within forty-five (45) days after final approval of this
Settlement Agreement and entry of a Finai Judgment by the Court,
the Attorney General of each Plaintiff State shall mail a
Consumer Refund check to every Qualified'Purchaserzresiding in
their respective State, who purchased one or more Relevant
Panasonic or Technics Products during the period from March 1,
1988, through and including August 31, 1988, and who has
presented a v;lid'claim pursuant to Section 5 below. The
Consumer Refund checks shall be a negotiable instrument governed
by the applicable provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code and’
shall be valid for six (6) months from the date of the_Fihal
Judgment. Each Consumef Refund check shall be in.the amount
specified in the Schedule of Consuﬁer Refunds sét forth in
paragraph 4D hereto for the particular product or products for

which a valid claim is made.

-10-




SECTION 5. CLAIMS PROCEDURE

A. Within thirty (30) days of the date of this Agreement,
Defendant Panasonic will preliminarily identify by all reasonable
and leéal means all persons who are potential Qualified
Purchasers by‘prq§uéing all reéords it maintains or controls
including, but not limited to, computer data generated Ey
wa:fanty cards whigh identify‘retail purchasers of Relévant
Panasonic and Technics Products, as defined herein, between March
1, 1988, through and including August 31, 1988.

| B. Within thirty (30) days following preliminary approval
of this Agreement by the Court, Plaintiff will give notice of
this Settlement, in a form agreed to by the parties and approved
by the Court, by mail to all persons preliminarily idenfified as
poiential Qualified Purchasers. Plaintiff will also give notice
of this settlement by publication in the form and manner set
forth in the letter agreement betwéen the State of New York and
Panasonic, which is affixed hereto as Attachment J, provided that
the notice form and manner specified in Attachment J is approved
by the Court.

‘c. A claim, within the time scheduie, in a format and by a
.brocedure agreed to by‘the parties and approved by the Court,
must be properly made by ahy potential Qualified‘Purchaser as a
condition to receiving a Consumer Refund payment pursuént to

paragrapl 4D above.
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SE&TION 6. COOPERATION AND IMPLEMENTATION

A. Thé parties shall apply to the Court for preliminary and
final approval of this Settlement Agreement as soon as
practicable after the execution of this Agreement. Parties to
this Agreement shéll.have the obligation to defend vigorously
this Settlement Agreement against any and all objections or
csallenges. .

B. The pérties agree to cooperate fully to implement the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, and specifically to make
evefy reasonable cooperative effort to identify Qualified
Purchasers entitled to benefits pursuant to this Agreement.

C. Defendant agrees not to oppose any petition by Plaintiff
for costs and attorney's fees in the amount of one per cent (1 %)
of the pro rata share of the settlement of each Plaintiff State,
as determined by the percentage of each such State's share of the
national sales of the Relevant Panasonic and Technics Products,
as specified in Attachment D héreto, or a minimum of one thousand
dollars ($1,000) for each Plaintiff Stafe, which Plaintiff States ‘
may use for any purpose. Such attorney's fees and costs shall be
considered as Adﬁinistrative ébsts to be paid out of the
Settlement Account.

D. The parties agreé'that a Final Judgment, ia the form
attached hereto as Attachment E, may be entered by the Court
following final apﬁroval of this Settlement in accordance with 15
U.S.C. §lsc.

E. Upon final approval of this Settlement and entry of the

Final Judgment by the Court, Plaintiff will dismiss its claims
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agAinst’Defendant Panasonic and the John Doe defendants with
préjudice,-and will not sue any Panasonic retailer, dealer,
distributor or other person not named as a defendant herein as to
.any of the claimg alleged in the Complaint.

| F. Within ten (10) days after entry of the Final Judgment
by the Court and the expiratién of the time for any appeals,
Plaintiff shall execufe a Release of ail claims against the
Settling Defendant in the form attached hereto as Attachment F.

G. Plaintiff will return to Defendant all documents and
copies in Plaintiff's possession of documents produced by
Defendant pursuant to New York State's subpoena dated July 8,
11988, by the later of the following periods: |

(1) within ten (10) days after the claiﬁs of all
Qualified Purchasers who have filed valid claims have been paid
by depositing the payhents in the United States mail in
accordance with the procedure specified in seétion 5 herein, or

(2) Within ten (10) days after any sum remaining in the
Settlement Account has been paid to Plaintiff States pursuant to
paragraph 4H herein. .

‘ H. This Settlement Agreément shali ﬁot be used or construed
-by any person as an admission of liability by the Defendant to
‘ahy party or peréqn.

J. If for any reason this Settlement Agreement should not
be approved by the Court or is voided pursuant to Section ¢
herein, the principal in the Settiement Account, and any interest
accrued thereon, shall be refunded to Defendant, reducéd by the

amount of out-of-pocket costs and expenses incurred in the
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adminisération of this Settlement to the date of Court .

disapproval. In either event, Plaintiff shall retain full rights
to assért any and all causés of aciion against Panasonic and all
retailers, dealers and4distribu£ors of Panasonic and/or Technics

~

Products.

SECTION 7. BENEFIT AND BINDING EFFECT

A. The terms of this Agreement shall be binding on, and
shall inure to the benefit of, the parties and their successors.
The parties expressly disclaim any intention to create rights
under this Agreement which may be enforced by any other person
under any circumstances whatsoever, except as specified by
paragraéh 7B herein.

B. The terms of this Agreemeht may be entered iﬁto by the
Attorney General of any State, withvthe exception of Hawaii,
including the Corporation Counsel of the District of Coiumbia,
who within 60 days after the date of the Agreement between New
York State and Panasonic, takes the folléwing action (the
"Settling Attorneys General"):q

(1)(a).Signs a Settlément Agreement, in the form of
Attachmenﬁ I hereto, and

(b) Files the Settiement Agreement and a Complaintb
against Panasonic, substantially in the form of Att#chment G
hereto, alleéing an unlawful conspiracy to fix, maintain or
stabilize resale prices of Panasonic and/or Teéhnics~Prodﬁqts in

violation of the antitrust laws, in the United States District




Court for the Southern District of New York as a related case fo

New York v. Matsushita Electric Corporation of America, Inc., or

(2) Designates the Attorney General of the State of New

York to represent such State pursuant to §4G of the Clayton Act,
15 U.s.C. § 15g, and to file a Complaint and sign a Seﬁtlement
Agreement on behalf of such State; and serves notice,
subﬁtantially in the form of Attachment H hereto, by first class
mail upon Defendant Panasonic and the Plaintiff State. of New‘York
'expressly notifyirig them. of its intent to participate in the
terms of this Agreement.

C. Panasonic shall sign each Settlement Agreement with a
Settling Attorney General that is in thé form of Attachment I

hereto as soon as reasonably practicable.

SECTION 8. TERM

This Agreement shall become effective as of the day and year
of the Settlement Agreement between New York State and Panasonic,
and shall terminate five years after the' date thereof or the date .

~of the last payment of a valid claim of a Qualified Purchaser,

whichever is later.

SECTION 9. AGREEMENT VOIDABLE

A. This Agreement is voidable at the option of either
Pléintiff State of New York or Defendant Panasonic if, ky the
expiration of sixty (60) days'aftef the effective éate of the
Agreement between Panasonic and New York State, the Attorneys

General of a number of states representing the Qualified
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Puréhasers of eighty per éent (80%) of the national retail sales
of Relevant Panasonic and Technics Products, as set forth in
Attachment D héreto, have not adopted the terms herein by
following thelprqcedurés of paragraphs 7B(1l) or 7B(2) above.

B. Plaintiff or Defendant must exercise their option to
void this Agreement by notifying the other in writing within ten
(105 daysiaffer the expiration of the sixty-day (60) opt-in
period described in paragraph 9A above. This Agreementlshall not

be voidable after the expiration of said ten (10) day périod.

SECTION 10. MISCELLANEQOUS

This Settlement Agreement and the Attachments contéin the
entire agreement and understanding of the parties. There are no
additional promises or terms of the Agreement other ﬁhan those
contained herein. This Agreement shall not be modified except in
writing signed by each of the parties hereto or by their

authorized representative.

N
AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:
DATED: o Matusﬁita Electric Corporation of
New York, New York America ’
, 1989 By:

A MEMBER OF THE FIRM OF
WEIL, GOTSHAL & MANGES

DATED:

' - ATTORNEY GENERAL
, 1989 OF THE STATE OF

BY:
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SO ORDERED:

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHIEF, ANTITRUST BUREAU

(Preliminary Approval)

~

SO ORDERED:

(Final Approval)
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STATE OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF Law

ROBERT ABRAMS 120 Brospwsy
Atiorney General ‘ New York. NY 10271
LLoyD CONSTANTINE

Assistant Attorney General in Charge . (212) 341-2274
Antitrust Bureau :

ATTACHMENT J

January 16, 1889

Jeffrey Kessler, Esqg..
Weil, Gotshal & Manges
767 .Fifth Avenue -
New York, New York 101853

Re: State of New York v. Matsushita Electric
Corporation of America

Dear Mr. Kessler:

, The State of New York and Matsushita Electric Corporation of
America ("Panasonic") have agreed upon certain terms with regard
to providing notice of the proposed settlement of the above-
captioned lawsuit. These notice provisions shall be binding upon
any State which elects to opt into the proposed Settlement

negotiated between the State of New York and Panasonic (the
"Settlement").

The agreed upon notice provisions are as follows:

A (a) Pana¥nic shall provide the State of New York and any
other State (but excluding Hawaii) or the District of Columbia
which elects to participate in the Settlement (the "Settling
States") with a list of all persons who are potential Qualified
Purchasers by producing all records it maintains or controls and
is legally permitted and reasonably able to provide including,
but not limited to, computer data generated by warranty cards

which identify retail purchasers of the products covered by the
Settlement. :

(b} Subject to Court approval, the notice and claims period
shall commence 30 days after the receipt of preliminary court
approval of the Settlement. During the notice and claims perind
set by the Court, each settling state shall send by first class
mail notice of the Settlement and a claim form ("Notice and Claim
Form"), the text of which will be agreed upon by the parties and
approved by the Court, to all persons previously identified by
Panasonic as potential Qualified Purchasers within such state.
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This Notice and Claim Form shall be substantlally similar in
structure, format and general provisions to the "Notice of.
Proposed Settlement" attached as Exhibit A to Plaintiffs’
Proposed Plan of Notice and Claims Procedure in State of New York
v. Minolta Corp. et. al., No. B86-2771 (D.Md&. 1986), to the
extent that the terms contained therein are not inconsistent with
- this letter agre~ment or the Settlement in this action.

-. {c) Notice of the settlement of this lawsuit shall also be
directed to persons who may be entitled to payment under the
terms of the Settlement by publication of notices in newspapers
circulated within each Settling State. The size of the newspaper
notice -shall be 3 columns by 5% inches of display advertising.
The notice shall appear twice in each newspaper agreed upon by
the parties. One of the two notices to be inserted in each
agreed upon newspaper may be published in a Sunday edition of
such paper. The other notice shall be published in a weekday
edition of each newspaper. Where no Sunday editiocn is published
both notices shall appear in weekday editions or at the option of
the Settling State one notice shall appear in a weekday edition
and the second in a Saturday edition.

The dates on which newspaper notices shall be published,
within the notice and claims period set by the Court, shall be
within the discretion of each Settling State.

(d) Notice of the Settlement of New York State's lawsuit
against Panasonic shall be published in the newspapers listed in
the Attachment hereto. The newspapers listed in this Attachment
were those in which New York State published notice of its
settlement of an antitrust action against the Minolta Corporation,
State of New York v. Minolta Corp. et al.

(e) With regard to the other Settling States herein which
are the same as the 36 states which were parties to the 1986
Minolta Camera Products Antitrust Litigation ("Minolta Litigation"),
notice of the settlement of their lawsuits against Panasonic
shall, to the extent possible, be published in the .same newspapers
in which each Settling State published notice of its settlement
with the Minolta Corporation in connection with the Minolta
Litigation. In the event that any of the previously agreed upon
newspapers no longer exists or if major circulation changes have
occurred, alternative newspapers providing similar coverage to
those eliminated sha’'l Le agreed tipon by the parties.

(f) With regard to the Settling States herein which were
not parties to the Minolta Litigation, notice of the Settlement
shall be published in newspapers circulated within such states
agreed upon by the parties so as to effect full coverage of the
State comparable to the notice coverage to be provided in the
other Settling States.
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. (g) In addition, two notices of the agreed-upon size shall
be published in USA Today. The dates on which these two notices
shall be published, within the notice and claims period set by
the Court, shall be entirely within the discretion of the State
of New York.

(h) Each person responding to the published notices shall
be sent, by first class mail, notice of the terms of the
Settlement and a.claim form.

(i) To qualify for payment pursuant to the Settlement, all
claim forms of qualified purchasers must be filled out and
postmarked or otherwise received by the Settling States, or by

any claims processor designated by the parties, within 120 days
followlng the date set by the Court for the commencpment of the
notice and claims process.

Where a claimant seeks payment for only one of the eligible
products or more than one of the eligible products, providing no
more than one is from any of the four product. categories which
are part of the Settlement, i.e., VCR's, camcorders, telephones
and telephone/answering machine combination units and Technics
audio equipment, a payment receipt is not required for the claim
to be eligible for payment, provided that the Claimant signs the
sworn statement on the form. Where a claimant seeks payment for
more than one product from any of the 4 product categories which
are part of the Settlement, a dated payment receipt for all
products but one from each product category must be submitted
with the claim form.

(3) Purchases of any of the ellglble products durlng the
relevant period by the Settling States, including their bureaus,
agencies and departments shall entitle the Settling States to
payments from the settlement fund in the same manner and amount
as if such purchases were made.by a natural person qualified
purchaser. The Settling States may aggregate all such claims and

supporting receipts and documents into a single claim to be
filed.

(k) On or before one hundred and thirty-five (135) days
after the date set by the Court for the commencement of the
notice and claims process, the parties will determine the
qualification of each claim submitted pursuant to Paragraph (i)
above. A claim objected to by either party c. reasonable Jgrounds
as being ungqualified shall be deemed to be rejected. Panasonic
will not object to any claims submitted by those persons
identified pursuant to Paragraph (a) above.
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. (1) On or before one hundred forty (140) days after the
date set by the Court for the commencement of the notice and
claims process, any persons whose claim has been rejected by
either party will be notified of the rejection, the reasons for
the rejection, and._such person's right as to reconsideration and
appeal. "

..(m) . On 6r before one hundr=ed fifty-five (155) days aftér

" the date set by the Court for the commencement of the notice. and

claims process, any person whose claim has been rejected by
either party may ask for reconsideration of this status and may
present further evidence of his claim. The parties will notify
such persons of the results of the reconsideration.

(n) On or before one hundred seventy (170) days after the
date set by the Court for the commencement of the notice and
claims process, any person whose claim remains rejected by either

" party may petition the Court for a final determination of his
.status.. R

Very truly yours,

2ot Guudin )

CONSTANTINE

LC:ma




